MINUTES
MONTANA SENATE
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION
COMMITTEE ON LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS
Call to Order: By Vice Chair Senator Bill Wilson, on March 25,
1993, at 3:07 PM.
ROLL CALL
Members Present:
Sen. Bill Wilson, Vice Chair (D)
Sen. Gary Aklestad (R)
Sen. Chet Blaylock (D)
Sen. Tom Keating (R)
Sen. J.D. Lynch (D)
Members Excused: Senator Tom Towe, Chair (D)

Members Absent: Senator Jim Burnett (R)

Staff Present: Eddye McClure, Legislative Council
. Kelsey Chapman, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: HJR 14
Executive Action: HJR 14
HEARING ON HJR 14

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Douglas Wagner, House District 8, told the
Committee HJR 14 was a resolution requesting that the Workers'’
Compensation Commission review the workers’ compensation premium
rates being charged to yew bark harvesters. He said he had been
told workers’ compensation rates were not the place for the
Legislature to be interfering with state agencies, but that he
would not have introduced HJR 14 if the problem had been taken
care of properly. He said the reason for having the hearing at
such a late date was due to the fact he had given the
Classification and Rating Committee (CRC) every opportunity
possible to schedule and notify the yew bark harvesters of a
hearing date. He told the Committee CRC had committed to doing
such, but had failed to carry through. He said there had been no
official notice of a hearing before CRC to the yew bark
harvesters. He said there had been some changes in HJR 14, and
handed out proposed amendments (Exhibit #1).

Proponents’ Testimony:

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 2 of 13

Cecil Noble, President of Noble and Yew, Kalispell, told the
Committee he and his wife were in their second year of producing
bark using the Pacific yew wood for Bristol Meyer Swift, the
American Cancer Institute. He said that two years before Bristol
Meyer Swift bought all the yew wood from the National Forest for
$1 million to produce taxol, a drug used in treating cancer
patients. He said the company had also been paying for all cost
of the Environmental Impact Study (EIS) in the National Forest,
and, for all labor, which amounted to $4 per pound. He said the
costs became so high that the company said they would do
harvesting on state lands and private lands. The state of
Montana has an order of 300 thousand pounds. Mr. Noble said that
a year before, with 165 people, Noble and Yew produced 200
thousand pounds. He claimed that before the commencement of
operation in April of 1992, Noble and Yew had been trying with
the workers’ compensation system and with National Commission on
Compensation Insurance (NCCI) to be rated for workers’
compensation fairly. He continued, saying the main work force
was college students. He said there would be between 250 to 300
students working in the coming harvesting season. He said that
in the last year in 2 ¥ months the work force. had produced $1.3
million in yew bark. He made reference to the example of yew
wood. He said the peeler would take a common putty knife and
mark the bark, hook it, and strip it off. He said the bark went
from the yew fields to Noxon by means of truck, and there the
bark is processed and shipped to Boulder, Colorado to Bristol-
Meyer to be made into taxol. He referred to pictures of peelers
contained in the blue folder (Exhibit #2).

He explained the process of cutting yew wood. He said with a
chain saw, a sawer would cut the yew wood into two-foot lengths,
and then the peeler would peel it for shipping to Noxon. He said
there were five states currently producing yew bark. He pointed
out that Bristol-Meyer would buy yew bark from the provider
offering the lowest cost. He told the Committee that the
Northwest had the most yew wood in a bush form. He said the bush
yew wood had 18% more taxol than the yew in the tree form. Mr.
Noble continued that in 1992 the price charged by Noble and Yew
was $5.30 per pound of bark, whereas the Oregon and Washington
price was $2.40 per pound. He said he had been directed to lower
prices with the 18% differential, or there would not be a market
for Nobel and Yew’s yew bark.

Jamie Doggett, representing the Montana Cattlewomen and herself,
told the Committee the taxol drug was used to cure ovarian and
other types of cancer. She said she was representing herself
because her mother was suffering from ovarian cancer. She said
that to have the opportunity for cancer treatment was important.

Dan Glenny, BAG Consulting, Helena, told the Committee he worked
for insurance companies, insurance agents, and attorneys who are
suing insurance companies. He said that he was the underwriting
manager for the Montana Loggers Management Corporation. He said
the insurance industry, State Insurance Fund (SIF) and NCCI, was
requiring that Noble and Yew pay rates based on the logging

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 3 of 13

classification for all the operations that are included in
producing yew bark. He said the rate in Montana presently was
$48 to every $100 of payroll. In 1992 the rate was $45.71 with
the State Fund. The total premium generated was about $248,000.
Out of that, the State Fund accrued liabilities equal to 12 cents
per $100 of payroll. He said that when the insurance agency
establishes classification codes or examines how a business
should be rated, it should look at what the people do and their
exposure to accidents. Mr. Glenny said the logging
classification code assumes very little frequency and very high
severity. Noble and Yew had very low severity and only seven
accidents. The total amount of money paid out in claims was
$735.00. He told the Committee when the NCCI did the inspection
on the Noble and Yew facility, and when the State Fund originally
classified it, they should have taken into account what was
occurring. He said the State Fund still had the chance to say it
had made a mistake in classification. The operations of Oregon,
which are rated as loggers, deal with large trees cut down by
chain saws and skidded to decking saws, put through a de-limber,
and at that point, the logs are peeled. He said these logs were
very large in comparison to the yew shrub that grows in Montana.
He said the yew shrubs were what Montanan’s would call scrub
brush. He said the SIF would speak against HJR 14, saying that
Noble and Yew should appeal its rating to the CRC in Montana. He
said Noble and Yew has tried to do this. There was a meeting in
December of 1992 and NCCI would not place the company on the
agenda for a hearing. He said there was another meeting April
14, 1993, and Noble and Yew had yet to be notified of the
schedule of the agenda for that appeal hearing. NCCI is the
staff for the CRC, which allows it to write up a synopsis of the
entire chain of events that occurred from April of 1992 until
presently. This is an opportunity to characterize unfairly the
way businesses should be rated. Mr. Glenny said the five members
of the CRC had in their possession NCCI opinions which said this
type of business must be rated 2702 for the cutting, and 2702 for
the peeling. The State Fund supports this position because it is
the classification code it originally assigned. Mr. Glenny said
there was little success with getting reclassified by appealing
to the CRC. He said the private insurers would oppose HJR 14
because they don’t want the Legislature setting rates for the SIF
or any insurance company. He continued, saying the Legislature
could advise the insurance agency as a whole to adopt a
classification code that matches fairly the risks and severity
that the yew bark harvesters really have.

Ted Doney, law firm of Doney, Crowley, and Shontz, told the
Committee he was representing Noble and Yew in the effort to get
HJR 14 through the Legislature. He continued, saying he had been
- contacted by Mr. Noble in December 1992 regarding his situation.
At the time he was looking for assistance in the appeal to the
CRC. He told the Committee he had felt this to be an outrageous
situation, and that the law firm would represent Mr. Noble pro
bono in the Legislature with a resolution. He said that his
partner John Shontz and he had been handling the case. He

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 4 of 13

explained that taxol was presently used to treat breast and
ovarian cancer. He said that he had chronic lymphocytic
leukemia, and taxol was being studied as being a drug to treat
the disease.

Jerry Loendorf, Montana Medical Association (MMA), told the
Committee MMA supported HJR 14 because taxol was an important
drug in the use of treatment of cancer, and MMA thought the
resplution was appropriate, though the MMA did not feel that it
was the place of the Legislature to manage executive agencies.

He said MMA did not think this was happening in this case, but
rather that the Legislature would be pointing out to an executive
agency an unfairness. He expressed the opinion that the workers’
compensation rates charged were oppressive.

Mark O’'Keefe, State Auditor and State Commissioner of Insurance,
told the Committee he was strongly in favor of the amendment
proposed (Exhibit #1). He said without the amendment, HJR 14
directed the Commissioner of Insurance to act without legal or
statutory authority. He said the amendment took the commissioner
out of HJR 14. He said he had seen the yew harvesters at work,
and the proponents exhibits and testimony effectively represented
the work done by these people. He said in his business, Glacier
Wilderness Guides, his employees were classified by the State
Fund as outfitters, and paying $40 per $100. He said. the
employees did not belong in the code class they were placed in.
He said that he appealed to the CRC, and the CRC lowered the rate
to $6 per $100. Mr. O’Keefe told the Committee the proponents
were saying that the CRC process had not worked for them as it
had for him. He said he knew that Noble and Yew were on the CRC
meeting agenda for April 14, 1993. He explained that Noble and
Yew had not received notification of that agenda. He asked the
Committee to hear both sides of the issue, but to wait for the
decision of CRC before taking action on HJR 14. He warned once
the Committee began legislating workers’ compensation rates it
would never end. He said on the House Floor that day, HB 587 had
passed. HB 587 takes employers like Noble and Yew and puts them
on the CRC. Previously the Committee had been composed of
insurers only. He saild they were asking there be some employers
on the Committee who know the situation and could solve this type
of situation.

Opponents’ Testimony:

Jacqueline Lenmark, American Insurance Association (AIA), told
the Committee AIA was a trade association comprised of property
and casualty insurers. She expressed it was difficult to oppose
HJR 14 because the proponents presented a very compelling story.
She said AIA strongly opposed the resolution because there was a
procedure in place for setting rates and establishing
classifications for all employers. She said this procedure
applied to all insurers as well under PLAN 2 and PLAN 3. She
continued, saying the procedure provided for the Commissioner of
Insurance to set rates and to determine if filed advisory rates

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 5 of 13

were excessive, inadequate, or discriminatory. CRC is in place
to establish whether a certain employer has been improperly
classified. Ms. Lenmark told the Committee HJR 14 asked the
Legislature to politically involve itself in the rate-making
process. She recognized that the resolution was directed only at
the State Fund, but when the Legislature involved itself in the
rate making of the State Fund, it affected the rates of the
companies AIA represents. She said this made the marketplace
volatile, and provided additional disincentives for the private
markets to come into Montana. Ms. Lenmark told the Committee one
of the proponents had asked that the Legislature advise the State
Fund to set an appropriate rate. She said the State Fund
believed it had already done so. She said Commissioner O’Keefe
had been regulating the advisory rates that have been filed, and
Noble and Yew was on the agenda, as they were informed
immediately after the House hearing on HJR 14. She asked the
Committee to see that Noble and Yew have a fair hearing from the
CRC. She continued it was not appropriate for the Legislature to
make a separate determination after the determination of the CRC.
She said this rate making process needed to be separate from the
political process, and she asked the Committee to leave the
system as it was.

Stan Kaleczyc, representing NCCI, told the Committee in December
of 1992 Nobel and Yew approached CRC to be put on the agenda. By
that date the agenda was established for the December meeting,
and it was too late to put them on the agenda. Noble and Yew was
told it would have its case heard at the next available meeting.
The next available meeting will occur on April 14, 1993. Mr.
Kaleczyc said he was notified ten days before that Nobel and Yew
had not received formal notification. He explained he personally
called NCCI and was assured Noble and Yew would be on the April
14 agenda and communicated that information to Mr. Noble’s
attorney. Mr. Kaleczyc said since that time he had been told
notification to all of the April 14 appellants has been mailed.
He told the Committee Noble and Yew would have an opportunity to
make a presentation to the five-member CRC. The five members
include by statute one representative of the Independent
Insurance Agents, one from the State Fund, and three private
insurance carriers as appointed by the insurance commissioner.

He explained that at the hearing, Mr. Noble would have the
prerogative of making the presentation himself, making it with
the assistance of an attorney, or having a representative speak
on his behalf. He would have the opportunity to explain his case
and the CRC would question him. The CRC would have in its
possession technical information from NCCI on what the current
classification codes relevant to the appeal are, and would render
the decision. That decision may or may not be favorable to Noble
and Yew. Mr. Kaleczyc continued, saying employers prevail before
the CRC, as with Mr. O’'Keefe’s case. If Nobel and Yew did not
like the result of the Committee’s decision, it could have a
formal contested case hearing under the APA. If that decision is
not acceptable, then court is an option. He expressed that there
was due process available to Noble and Yew. He assured

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 6 of 13

Representative Wagner that Noble and Yew would have the due
process opportunities he was seeking with HJR 14.

John King, State Fund, told the Committee the State Fund opposed
HJR 14 due to all the previously stated reasons the opponents had
given.

Informational Testimony:

}
None.

Questions From Coﬁmittee Members and Responses:

Senator Keating asked Dan Glenny if Mr. Noble could buy coverage
privately, rather than from the State Fund. Mr. Glenny answered
that Mr. Noble had the option of purchasing that insurance from a
private insurance company if there was one in Montana.

Senator Keating asked Mr. Glenny if a private carrier in Montana
selling Mr. Noble coverage would have to sell by NCCI rates. Mr.
Glenny answered they could charge any rate they wanted, but would
have to file the rate with the insurance commissioner. He
clarified that in Montana the rates set were advisory rates.

Senator Keating expressed that this was a case where a private
carrier could be competitive considering the risk involved. Mr.
Glenny explained there were only two carriers in Montana that
sold insurance such as this: the State Fund, and Montana Loggers’
Exchange. The Exchange would not sell to Noble and Yew because
Noble and Yew is not a logging operation.

Senator Aklestad asked Representative Wagner if the individuals
cutting the trees would still be under the higher rating.
Representative Wagner answered that they would. He said there
were three different classifications of employees possible for
Noble and Yew: the employee with the chainsaw cutting the trees,
the bark peelers, and the person driving the truck with the yew
bark to Noxon.

Senator Aklestad asked Representative Wagner if the people who
cut the trees were employed by Noble and Yew, or if they were
private contractors. Representative Wagner answered that they
were employed by Mr. Noble. He clarified that most of these
people were sawers that were previously employed by the timber
industry and had lost their jobs due to the market conditions.

Senator Keating asked Mr. Noble if the sawers were on a paid
scale. Mr. Noble answered that the sawers had a daily base-pay
of $120 per day. They also receive a 10 cent per pound bonus for
the accomplishments of their five-man peeler crew.

Senator Keating asked what the peelers were paid. Mr. Noble
answered that in the last year, the peelers were paid $1.70 per

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 7 of 13

pound, and as an incentive, as they reached 100 pounds, they
received a raise to $2.00 per pound.

Senator Keating asked what the pickup driver was paid. Mr. Noble
said the driver was paid a flat $100 per day.

Senator Blaylock asked Representative Wagner how much difference
there was in the danger of a sawer sawing down large timber and a
sawer cutting yew trees. Representative Wagner said it was less
dangerous for the yew tree sawers.

Senator Blaylock asked Representative Wagner if an employee might
cut his leg with a chain saw, why the rate should be lower.
Representative Wagner clarified that the intention of HJR 14 was
not to re-rate the sawyers, but rather those people with the
putty knifes peeling bark.

Senator Keating asked for clarification on rating of college
students. Mr. Noble said the problem with having college
students sign an independent contracting form was the government
did not get any of the money. The year after a situation like
this took place, the company that had hired college students as
independent contractors sald any students or other employees
would have to be on its payroll as employees He reiterated that
he was not looking to lower the premiums on the sawers, but
rather on the peelers and drivers.

Senator Wilson asked Mr. Noble where in HJR 14 the language was
that clarified that the only rate-reduction wanted was that of
the peelers and drivers. Mr. Doney said that the resolution was
not specific. He said for the record, Noble and Yew was only
looking to reduce premiums on people who peel the wood and drive
the trucks, rather than the sawyers.

Senator Keating said he thought it was clear on page 3, lines 1,
2, and 3, where HJR 14 said the State Fund was collecting
unwarranted premiums on yew bark harvesters.

Senator Wilson argued that someone who cuts down the yew tree
could be considered a harvester.

Mr. Doney said it would be good to clarify this, and restated
that the sawers were not the target of the resolution.

Senator Wilson asked Stan Kaleczyc to explain the CRC process.
Mr. Kaleczyc explained this was the Classification and Rating
Committee which was a statutory committee in Montana. Under the
insurance codes that committee is established. The Commissioner
of Insurance appoints four of the five members, and the fifth is
automatically a representative of the State Fund. He said CRC
was the committee that reviewed rates for the NCCI filings, but
not the State Fund filings.

Senator Wilson asked Mr. Noble if he had been before CRC in an

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 8 of 13

attempt to get a rate reduction. Mr. Noble answered that the
dispute had gone on since April of 1992. He said he had been
given the "run around" by CRC. He said that he had talked to a
woman there weekly, and she told him Montana could not change his
rating, but rather NCCI in Colorado could. He continued, saying
he called NCCI, and a person there would say that the
reclassification would be taken care of in Montana. Mr. Noble
told the Committee that he had asked NCCI to send a
representative to investigate the operation. In August, when the
harvesting was almost through, Mr. Noble asked again. The NCCI
representative came in September, after the harvesting was
finished for the season. Mr. Noble told the Committee as he was
showing the representative of NCCI pictures and videos, the
representative told him NCCI was where rates and classifications
were set. Mr. Nobel asked the representative why his premiums
were $48 per $100. The representative told him it was because
his employees worked in the woods. Mr. Noble said that he was an
outfitter in the woods, and the premiums on that business were
$28 per $100. Mr. Noble said he had looked into three private
insurance carriers who said they were interested in his business
if the premium was $100,000 or more. He said he was led to
believe it would be the same classification as NCCI had set.

Senator Aklestad asked Representative Wagner if he would have any
problem with the Committee holding HJR 14 in the Committee until
the CRC hearing date. Senator Lynch said the deadline  for
transmitting bills and amendments back to the House was April 14,
1993, the day of the CRC hearing. Senator Aklestad asked if
anyone knew what time the CRC hearing was. Mr. Kaleczyc answered
that Nobel and Yew was schedule to be in front of CRC from 11:45
AM to 12:30 PM. He said that the timing could slip if any other
appellants went over on their time.

Senator Lynch asked if the Committee could take action as normal,
but hold the report until April 14. Representative Wagner said
that he would be concerned with getting the resolution beck to
the House by the transmittal amendment deadline. He said that
even if the report was signed by the chair on the transmittal
date, HJR 14 would still have to go on the Floor.

Senator Aklestad asked what the vote was in the House.
Representative Wagner answered it was 97 in favor, 3 against HJR
14. Senator Aklestad said that if the Senate was late in
transmitting HJR 14, the House would suspend rules to accept it.
Senator Lynch said another deadline mentioned on the schedule was
April 1, 1993 - deadline to general bills and resolutions.

Senator Keating asked John King if the State Fund always charged
NCCI recommended rates. Mr. King answered State Fund tried to
follow the NCCI classification and promulgate the rates based
upon State Fund reports over a period.

Senator Blaylock asked Jacqueline Lenmark if it was difficult to
get a hearing before the NCCI or the CRC. He asked if a company

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 9 of 13

would get "the run around". Ms. Lenmark answered she did not
know this, but she trusted that the Committee had heard an
accurate description of Noble and Yew’s experience. She said the
whole process of the CRC was being reviewed, and Commissioner
O’Keefe had requested a bill that would improve that procedure.
She said she had called NCCI twice about Noble and Yew. She said
she knew also that Mr. Kaleczyc had specifically addressed this
issue. She continued, saying the improvements in Commissioner
O’Keefe’s bill would solve much of the problem. Also, she said
this would not guarantee Noble and Yew would get the result they
were looking for. She said these were the reasons she did not
want the Legislature to get involved in this process. She said
it would set a precedent for every other person who was
dissatisfied with workers’ compensation rates to appeal with a
bill to the Legislature. She said they would all have compelling
stories, but she would urge the Committee to make the decision to
not start this precedent.

Senator Blaylock asked Ms. Lenmark if when she made the two calls
to the NCCI she had gotten "the run around". Ms. Lenmark
answered that she got immediate action on both calls, and had
reported immediately to Mr. Doney the original CRC hearing date
was going to be April 6, 1993. She said CRC had apparently had
to reschedule that hearing date.

Senator Aklestad asked John King if Noble and Yew had to go
through the hearing process if the State Fund felt the rate was
too high. Mr. King answered when the application for workers’
compensation coverage came in, DOLI was interested because yew
bark harvesting was a novel industry.

Senator Aklestad asked Mr. King what the date was on the
application. Mr. King answered that it had been dated for over
one year before. He continued, saying the State Fund had
contacted NCCI for a suggested rate for yew bark harvesters as an
industry classification. He explained an industry classification
covered different types of occupations within an industry. An
occupational classification covered only one occupation. He said
when the disagreement continued, State Fund requested an NCCI
inspector go and investigate as a third party. He said if the
inspector came back and told the State Fund it had misclassified
Noble and Yew, than State Fund would have changed the
classification. The inspector came back to the State Fund
substantiating the classification given to Noble and Yew
originally. Mr. Noble expressed his concerned. Mr. King said
that State Fund was following direction by the NCCI on this work.
He said because of this, Mr. Noble was informed his case would
have to go before the CRC. He stated the system did work.

Senator Aklestad asked Mr. King what the justification was for
what NCCI stated in the inspection. Mr. King said the inspection
discussed the hazards of work in the woods and on that terrain,
chainsaws involved, and applying an industry classification.

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 10 of 13

Senator Aklestad asked Mr. King what the rate was for Christmas
tree harvester’s rates. Mr. King answered that Christmas tree
harvesters had been rated along with nurseries and other similar
industries. He said the nursery association had applied to CRC
in Montana to split several of these groups that were included
with it. He said Christmas tree harvesters now had their own
classification code.

Senator Aklestad asked what that rate was. Mr. King answered
that he was not sure, but it was about $25 to $30 per $100. He
said Christmas tree harvesting was typically done on a plantation
with tilled soil and rolling hills. He said that not so much of
the exposure was in the harvesting, but rather in the pruning of
the trees that goes on for five years until a tree reaches
maturity.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Wagner closed. He said the first item to consider
was that taxol was made from the bark and would benefit cancer
patients. The goal was to get the treatment price of cancer as
low as possible, and the rating that Noble and Yew had was
driving the price up. The higher prices are passed directly to
the cancer patient. He continued, saying this was an infant
industry in Montana that had a very good future. He said one
person, a college student that had testified was making about
$326 per day. He said this might be classified like someone who
was picking up pine cones in the forest, but not falling timber.
He explained if a peeled yew log had a branch still on it, it
would begin to grow wherever it was, showing how resilient and
renewable the trees were. Furniture companies were exploring the
idea of cutting the logs into different lengths, so that after
the dense wood was peeled, furniture could be made. He told the
Committee that if something was not done with HJR 14, the yew
harvesters would not make it.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HJR 14

Motion\Vote:

Senator Aklestad moved the amendment (HJR001401.AEM) be adopted.
The motion CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, with Senator Towe and Senator
Burnett not present for the vote.

Discussion:

Senator Wilson suggested that on Page 1, line 16, and thereafter
throughout HJR 14, that "harvesters" be amended to read "peelers
and drivers" ("Wilson amendment").

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 11 of 13

Motion\Vote:

Senator Keating moved that HJR 14 be amended ("Wilson
amendment"). The motion to amend CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY with
Senator Towe and Senator Burnett not present for the vote.

Discussion:

Senator Keating clarified that currently HJR 14 was a resolution
to the State Fund urging them to change the premiums for yew bark
peelers. Eddye McClure clarified it also included drivers.

Senator Wilson asked for a definition of driver. Senator Keating
answered this was a pick-up driver. Eddye McClure said it was
the truck driver that picked up the bark bags.

Senator Blaylock told the Committee HJR 14 was a serious mistake.
He asked why the workers’ compensation problem was as bad as it
was in Montana. He said in 1983 and 1984 the political pressure
from the Governor of Montana was for the State Fund to not raise
rates in the logging industry. The State Fund did not raise the
rates, and the workers’ compensation system began to sink. He
said with HJR 14, the Legislature would be interfering with the
system by using political pressure directed toward NCCI. Senator
Blaylock said Noble and Yew probably had a good case, but that
the Legislature should not be using political pressure to say
what a state agency should do. He stated political pressure was
the reason the workers’ compensation system was in trouble.

Senator Aklestad said he had a problem with HJR 14. He explained
he thought the harvesters were in the wrong classification, but
HJR 14 set a precedent, and there was no way of knowing who would
come to the Legislature next asking for a similar bill ox
resolution.

Senator Keating said there were not private carriers in Montana
because the State Fund had been subsidizing some of the
industries by undercharging workers’ compensation rates. He said
the benefits exceed the premiums being paid. He continued that
the Legislature was not addressing NCCI for reclassification in
HJR 14, but rather urging the State Fund, for the sake of a
particular industry in the state, to reconsider the premiums they
charge for certain workers within that industry. He said these
workers’ did not come close to claiming as many benefits as there
were premiums paid. He said he did not see anything wrong with
both houses of the Legislature urging the State Fund to
reconsider the fairness of the workers’ compensation rates.
Senator Keating stated the Legislature was not dictating the
rates to the State Fund, but saying yew bark harvesting was a new
and vital industry in Montana and there should be reconsideration
of the rates. He said this would in no way jeopardize the
actuarial soundness of the State Fund.

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
March 25, 1993
Page 12 of 13

Senator Blaylock told the Committee that if the Legislature did
pass HJR 14, it would be because it would have some effect. He
said Senator Keating was correct that it was not delegating to
the NCCI, but instead HJR 14 was telling the State Fund to not
follow the NCCI. He argued that, in effect, the Legislature was
looking to change the system with HJR 14. It would not be a law,
or a direct order, but it would be pressure.

Senator Wilson asked Mr. Noble how marginal his operation was.
Senator Wilson asked if it was true he might be out of business
if the workers’ compensation rates were not changed. Mr. Noble
answered that he could say for a fact that he would not have an
operation if the prices of premiums were not reduced.

Senator Aklestad asked if the Committee took a wvote, that the
vote be left open for Senator Towe and Senator Burnett who were
not present at the time.

Motion\Vote:

Senator Keating moved that HJR 14 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED.

The Motion CARRIED with Senator Wilson and Senator Keating voting
YES. Senator Blaylock and Senator Aklestad voted NO. Senator
Lynch voted YES by a proxy vote. Both Senator Burnett and
Senator Towe voted YES by proxy.

930325LA.SM1



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS COMMITTEE
: March 25, 1993
Page 13 of 13

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 4:15 PM

‘ , G4

SENATOR THOMAS E. TOWE, Chair

Aolasw Lo prmmom

KELSEY s/CHAPMAN, Sécretary

TET/ksc

930325LA.SM1



ROLL CALL

SENATE COMMITTEE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT REL. DATE %-d5-13

NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
%

SENATOR GARY AKLESTAD
SENATOR TOM KEATING
SENATOR CHET BLAYLOCK
SENATOR J.D. LYNCH
SENATOR JIM BURNETT
SENATOR BILL WILSON
SENATOR TOM TOWE X

| PP

Attach to each day’s minutes



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 2
March 28, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Labor and Employment Relations having had
under consideration House Joint Resolution No. 14 (third reading
cqQpy -~ blue), respectfully report that House Joint Resolution
No. 14 be amended as follows and as so amended be concurred in.

Signed: % { %

Senator Thomas E. "Tom" Towe, Chair

That such amendments read:

1. Title, lines 14 and 18.
Following: "FUND"
Strike: "AND THE"

2. Title, lines 14 through 15 and 19.
Page 3, lines 9 and 16.

Following: "INDHSTRY" or "Imdustry"
Strike: "COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE"

3. Title, line 16.

Following: "BARK"

Strike: "HARVESTERS"

Insert: "PEELERS AND TRANSPORTERS"

4. Page 2, line 1.
Following: "be"
Strike: "harvested"
Insert: "peeled"

5. Page 2, line 9.

Following: "of"

Strike: "harvesting"

Insert: "peeling and transporting”

6. Page 2, line 24.

Following: "the"

Strike: "harvest"

Insert: "peeling and transporting"

7. Page 3, lines 2 and 10.
Following: "bark"

Strike: "harvesters"

Insert: "peelers and transporters"

8. Page 3, line 6.
Following: "bark"
Strike: "harvesting"
Insert: "peeling"

v!— Amd. Coord. J h,\f%%QP
W_ Sec. of Senate Senator Carrying Bill 691703SC.Sma




Page 2 of 2
March 28, 1993

9. Page 3, lines 8 and 15.
Following: "Fund"
Strike: "and the"

3
10. Page 3, line 17.
Strike: "be directed to"
Following: "on"
Strike: "their"
Insert: "its"

-END-

691703SC.Sma



ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE COMMITTEE LABQR & EMPLOYMENTREL. BILLNO. H IR |4

patE3-25-93 vm 4.02 AM. €M)

NAME YES NO

Sgnator Wilson )(

Senator Lynch X YrRoxX Y
Senator Towe ' X

Senator Blaylock X

Senator Aklestad X

Senator Keating X

Senator Burnett X 'PRO{Y
KELSEY CHAPMAN SENATOR TOM TOWE

SECRETARY CHAIR

votioN: By Senatne Ke ATiNg THaT HIR Re

_(oNCURRED IN AS AMEANDED.,



Amendments to House Joint Resolution No.

Third Reading Copy

Requested by Representative Wagner

14

For the Senate Committee on Labor and Employee Relations

Prepared by Eddye McClure
March 25, 1993

L

1. Title, lines 14 and 18.
Following: "FUND"
Strike: "AND THE"

2. ¥itle, lines 14 and 15 and 19.
Page 3, lines 9 and 16.

Following: "INDUSTRY" or "Iandustry"
Strike: "COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE"

3. Title, line 16.

Following: "BARK"

Strike: "HARVESTERS"

Insert: "PEELERS AND TRANSPORTERS"

4. Page 2, line 1.
Following: "be"
Strike: "harvested"
Insert: "peeled"

5. Page 2, line 9.

Following: "of"

Strike: "harvesting"

Insert: "peeling and transporting"”

6. Page 2, line 24.

Following: "the"

Strike: "harvest™"

Insert: "peeling and transporting™

7. Page 3, lines 2 and 10.
FcIlowing: "bark" i

Strike: "harvesters"

Insert: "peelers and transporters'

8. Page 3, line 6.
Following: "bark"
Strike: "harvesting"
Insert: "peeling"

9. Page 3, lines 8 and 15.
Following: "Fund"
Strike: "and the™

HJR001401.AEM



10. Page 3, line 17.
Strike: "be directed to"
Following: "on"

Strike: "their"

Insert: "itst"

HJR001401.AEM



AMENDMENT TO HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 14

HOUSE THIRD READING COPY
by Representative Wagner

1. Page 1, Line 14
t Strike: "AND THE"
Strike: "COMMISSIONER" SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT
EXHIBIT NO. '
2. Page 1, Line 15 DATE 37}5‘/@ 3

Strike: "OF INSURANCE" = 5
S BLL o HO@ |4

3. Page 1, Line 18
Strike: "AND THE"

4. Page 1, Line 19
Strike: "COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE"

5. Page 3, Line 8
Strike: "and the"

6. Page 3, Line 9 N
Strike: "COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE be directed"

Insert: "is requested"

7. Page 3, Lines 15 and 16
Strike: "and the depertment-eof-lebor-and-industry COMMISSIONER
OF INSURANCE be directed to"

8. Page 3, Line 17
Strike: "their"
Insert: "its"

RATIONALE:

This set of amendments eliminates the Commissioner of
Insurance from the resolution. The amendments also clarify that
the Legislature is not "ordering" the state fund to do anything not
consistent with the law and intent of the resolution.



e —— ¢ SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT LC 1496/01

S3rd Legislature
EXHIBIT NO

oate__ | Q5 }Q5
aL no_ HIR. \4

JOINT RESOLUTION NO. f&

I? mp THE , SENATE L AND T R
/ Wﬁlﬁf&lgo %EQLE_
O.THES TE OF MONTAN
G 1L
_

D
e

P

W . -~ e ]
TH ACTIVITIEi, CARRYING (& a

! \J
ﬁﬂ/\m g &V kr—— /(%7 e J
9 7222££2§r/RIS S, TO ~AWORKERS:; N IRING R HE
%_ /MeERceER ]
10 STATE FUND AND THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDU

Y
1l 54TH LEGISLATURE.

T THE

12

13 - WHEREAS, taxdl is used by Montana women andnéther women
14 in the United States who are afflicted with ovarian ~cancer
15 when other drugs are often not effective; and

16 . WHEREAS, taxol is very scarce in the United States; and

17 - WHEREAS, taxol 1is produced from the bark of yew brush,
18 and the bark of yew brush can now be harvested in Montana to

19 yield'enough taxol to treat annually approximately 3,400

20 American women with ovarian cancer; and

21 WHEREAS, yew brush in Montana is a renewable resource;
22 and

23 WHEREAS, a Montana harvester of yew bark employs

24 approximately 250 people, and the bulk of the employees

. 25 merely remove the bark from branches with putty knives; and

Z\/@ana legisiative Councit



13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

LC 1496/0L. \

WHEREAS, the cost of harvesting yew bark imr "~ Montana 1is
double the cost in Washington, Oregon, and Idaho; and

WHEREAS, the State Fund is collecting $48 per $100 of
Vpaid wages in 1992, and the workers' compensation claims
were only 12 cents per $100 of wages paid in 1992; and

WHEREAS,'the cost for workers' ccmpensation insurance is
passed on to the cancer patients heeding taxol, and the
insurance cost represents 18% of the $695 cost per treatment
or $124.06 of the cost of each treatment; and

WHEREAS, some women may be precluded from receiving
taxol treatments because of the unnecessarily inflated price

of the drug.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE
OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

‘(l) That the harvest of vyew bark 1is a desirable
economic and humanitarian activity.

(2) That the State Fund 1is collecting unwarranted
premiums by charging yew bark harvesters the same rate as a
logging and lumbering enterprise.

(3) That the wunwarranted rates charged by the State
Fund are a hardship on cancer victims and discourage the
development of environmentally safe yew bark harvesting in
Montana-.

(4) That the State Fund and the Department of Labor and

-2-



10

LC 1496/01

Industry be directed to evaluate the premiums charged to vyew
bark harvesters and to reduce the premiums to a level
consistent with &activities «carrying a similar risk to
workers and that the Legislature recognize that similar
activities include hand carving and picking piné cones Ot
mushrooms in the forest.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the State Fund and the
Department of Labor and Industry be directed to present a
report on their activities consistent with this resolution
to the 54th Legislature during its first month of assembly.

-Eng-



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMFNT

EXHIBIT NO.
EJR /6/ w325 145
THE FACTS B po._ HOe 1<

THE ISSUE

1) The Montana Worker‘s Compensation Fund is prcfiteering at
the expense of American cancer victims who need taxol to survive.

Z) The retail cost to treat cone Anerican wonan with ovavian
cancer with taxel is $695.00.

3) Of the $6925.00, the Montana Workman‘s Compensation State
Fund receives $124.06 ( or 18 percent) per treatment in pure
profit.

HOW

4) Taxol is manufactured from the bark of the Montara yew
prush ( unlike the yew tree which is harvested in Washington and
Jdregon, the yew in Montana is a prolific selfgenerating brush
that is harvested to assure swift regeneration).

5) The Montana Workman‘s Compensation State Fund c¢harges a
Montana yew bark harvester a premium of $48.00 per $100.00 of
wages paid by the harvester to his employees (this is the same
premiums charged to loggers).

6) Most Montana yew bark employees dco not "log." The émploy—
ees sit on stools or on the ground and strip bark off yew limbs
with putty knives.

7) In 1992, the yew bark harvester employees claimed, as
workman’s compensation benefits, a total of 31 cgents per $100.00
of wages paid to the Montana Fund.

8) The Montana yew bark harvester is offering to pay
workman’s compensation premiums of $6.25 per $100.00 of wages
paid for bark peelers. Given the 1992 claims experience, the
Montana Workman’s Compensation Fund will still generate a net
profit of $15.88 per cancer victim (2.2 percent of the retail
price of the drug.)

9) All costs and taxes incurred by the harvester are direct-
ly passed on to the cancer victim. The premium charged by the
Montana Workman’s Compensation State Fund significantly adds to
the cost of this new important drug.



ADDITIONAL POINTS

10) Aside from (not counting) the charges demanded by the
Montgna Workman‘s Compensation State Fund, the cost of harvesting
yew bark from brush and bushes in Montana is double the cost of
harvesting the bark of non renewable yew trees in Washington and
Oregon. Harvesting yew bark in Montana so much more expensive
because it is much more labor intensive than harvesting yew bark
in Washington & Oregon.

11) The yew harvester in Montana could employee &s many as
400 people in the state this year if the cost of Montana yew can
be kept reasonably competitive.

12) In 1992, the Montana yew harvest provided enough vew
bark to treat about 3,400 American (and Montana) women.

* If you would like more information on this issue, please con-
tact: B

John M. Shentz or Ted Doney at

Doney, Crowley & Shontz
{406) 443-7018

Suite 300

The Power Block

Sixth & Last Chance Gulch
Helena, Montana 59601



SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMENT

EXHIBIT NO.\Q\
ot Blaslay

NOBLE & YEW BILL No_ TR |4

Cecil Noble of Kalispell, owner of Noble & Yew, Ltd. is
engaged in the collection of yew bark. Yew bark is refined into
taxol, a substance approved in November 1992 by the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration for treatment of ovarian cancer.

‘During 1992, Noble & Yew paid nearly $600,000 in wages to
employee’s working in the collection of yew bark from yew shrubs in
northwestern Montana. Workers cut yew shrubs into two foot long
branches about four inches in diameter. Other workers then peel
the bark from these branches with putty knives. The bark is placed
in plastic or burlap bags and hauled to Kalispell.

Last summer Noble & Yew employed 175 part-time workers that
harvested 200,000 pounds of yew bark. In 1993, they hopefully will
be able to increase that harvest to 600,000 pounds of bark and
employ at least 250 individuals, many college students.

Noble & Yew attained their workers’ compensation insurance
coverage from the State Compensation Insurance Fund. In 1992,
seven workers suffered minor injuries and the State Fund paid out
a total of $735.73 and all of these accidents are closed at the
current time. For each $100 paid in wages to workers of Noble &
Yew, the total claims costs equaled only twelve cents (12¢). When
the average rate in Montana is approximately $6.00 for each $100 of
payroll, loss costs of 12¢ is very, very impressive.

In May 1992 when insurance coverage was initiated, the State
Fund decided to classify Noble & Yew as a "logging & lumbering"
enterprise, this requiring them to pay a rate that averaged greater
than $45.00 per each $100 of payroll. The rate effective January
L, 1993 is $48.00 and this rate is expected to increase during July
of this year.

Since May of 1992, Mr. Noble has been engaged in a losing
effort in an attempt to get someone within the State Fund to
"reconsider" what they are doing to his enterprise. The State Fund
with the assistance of their rating consultant, the National
Council on Compensation Insurance (NCCI) , have done nothing but
attempt to justify why the 120 peelers operating a putty knife have
to be rated identical to contract loggers. The State Fund is done
working with this risk and has advised them they have the right to
appeal this rating to a committee that the State Fund is a member
of or take the case into District Court. In addition, the State
Fund wants to charge an advance deposit equal to one-half the
annual premium that Noble & Yew will pay, $155,000., also based on
the "logging & lumbering" rate.



Noble & Yew asked why they would not qualify .for the "Brush
Piling & Removal" classification. They were told that the use of
this classification is restricted to operations that only utilize
heavy machinery such as bulldozers. This class has a rate of
$24.94, high, but much less than the $48.00. Yet, Noble & Yew
cannot use this classification since the '"putty knives" don‘t
represent machinery heavy enough to qualify; therefore it is back
to the "logging & lumbering"” class and rate.

The consultant that the State Fund contracts with visited the
operations in Kalispell and indicated that the operators of the
putty knives, the 'peelers", were not involved in the cutting of
the shrubs. They sat on a hillside and scraped the bark and only
had to reach into a stack of branches for another piece of wood to
scrape when they are done with the one that they are working with.
But no one is willing to look past the fact that the work is being
done in the forest, therefore it must be rated identical to
"logging & lumbering".

It takes 88 pounds of yew bark to produce enough taxol to
treat one patient at a cost of $695.00. 1In 1992, $259.12 was paid
in. wages to yield 88 pounds of bark. Thus, manual premium of
$124.38 is generated based on the rate of $48.00 per each $100. of
payroll to produce 88 pounds of yew bark. Since only 12¢ in loss
costs was incurred by the State Fund per each $100. of payroll;
approximately 31¢ in incurred losses would be expected on $259.12
in payroll.

The price of this drug is being adversely impacted by the
arbitrary actions of individuals who are not willing to consider
other alternatives. When classification code manuals are written,
they can never predict all of the occupations that may eventually
develop. It is up to the professionals within the industry to
react in reasonable manner when less than definitive issues arise.
The State Fund has not reacted in reasonable manner on this issue
that is so very important to Mr. Noble, as well as the user’s of
taxol. Mr. Noble has been required to seek legal counsel to help
him attempt to resolve this issue in a prompt and reasonable
fashion.



onioT O

3-25-93

| HOR 1
= $2.94458 payroll per
pound harvested.

TOTAL PAYROLL 588,915

TOTAL FOUNDS HARVESTED - 200,000

88 pounds of yew bark is reguired to produce enoucgh taxol
to treat one patient at a cost of $695.00.

)
THUS,
$2.94458 X 88“pounds = $259.12 or payroll to produce 88
: pounds of yew bark.
(times) State Fund Rate-.4800
$124.38
THEREFORE:

Manual premium of $124.38 is due the State Fund for each
88 pounds of yew bark that is harvested in Montana. The cost
to pay all the claims costs during the 1992 harvest season
was only 12¢ for each $100. of payroll, thus, for 88 pounds of
vew bark; the claims cost was approximately 31¢ vs. $124.38 .
in manual premium.



00°8V$ ST @3e1 pung 2335 €661 ‘1 Aaenuep

w (Pae)
A% "E€2E€L9C  6ETGY 616’886 EL°GEL 997669 LO 08 0 L :S1YLOL
oo 809V 1L°6P "280‘01 00° 00~ 00° 0 0 $A91aN0H
: *A.H .
mo.,% L T6L67981 1L°6GP "GG0‘'600 " bPETGEE LT S6T L0080 0 [4 :sa91939d
0c¢- CLETZP 1L°Gb *Z81°26 gg 881 gg°B8ol1 00" -0 14 :8x9393nD
’ :quaselgd o3 z661 ‘1 AIne

00~ *299 oL ev "0EG’ T 00~ 00° 00" 0 0 $I1921a009
00~ "668°2¢ ORI O 74 TEBL'TS 00~ 00" 00° 0 0 " isast109d
06° LLO'0T ORI O 74 TELTee 10°C1¢ 10°21¢ 00~ 0 1 181893300
LN WNIWddd dLvyd T10dAV4d MVLOL IVOIdINW "NWIANI N3IdO "ON
LNOAV TYONVI JLVLS TYLOL ,

S50 . predg saertrog wieild SqQUapIOIOV

0014 "00T1$

i d ya4d 2661 ‘0€ 2unp niyl zZe61 ‘81 A®RK




SENATE LABOR & EMPLOYMEMTY

EXHIBT NO__ X
oate_3/35 143

it No_HJe |4

o




o FITIOH e
L \ VW\M —31va
750N liaHxa

HCBAQNT B BRI INIS

151 01 3523 siy 2By Aous oy *sSur -1 SWES 31 ropun swnwoid padry)
J Oyl YIIM P3YSTIES JOU ST 9JqON]  I[2 OX2 ‘S19AUP yonn 10 siojesodo
UDOH ut Arenuqaq-piw ulpIeoydq | JOpprys ‘10K mMES 918 Lo IOIOYM ‘SID
0 bnmpﬁxa 8835o2nm.m . ..v...uﬂoa .Emzns 8330 [repres Sury
ol i R8s “oamiuwos Y siseq o?BiE
: uo ESEoE oE Jo2uo 5] m:Q -STIPUT U U0 POUILLINIOP 18 $3181 'pIes
‘TIEO1JISSR]O MOUBANEDID JO Bmaﬁ a4'Inq ‘s1010M Sy JO suonednodoud
awazd a1 01 uondaoxa e Juwsd  -19531p o 30j saer dwod s1apIoM el
1 yorym ‘somwwo)) suney pue  -edasoavyo1siuem 9]QON pres Sury
JB3ISSEL) S, BUBIUOLY 21050q Sug *$31€1 JO SUOnedyIs
oy readde ve paisonboisey ojqoN -sT10 93uTyd 01 JIoyIne oyl SAEY 10U
"EUBIUOJA UI 9SUSS Ou dpew . S20p [D)N pres oy Apradoad pamis
| ‘1odoud £jqeqoid sem soims oipo -sT]0 Buroq 98 SIONIOM J1 SOUIULIANOP
Jwdof se Ansnpur oy Jo uoneats  JDDN £q uonsxdsur ue pres Jury
*[9 941 PITS 9 "PIDUIRIP Ul 159] 0.4 "ISOMULION
dn pue [e1 199§ g7, 01 dn sownswos 241 Ul SANLIS J0Y10 pue oyep] ‘vodaI))
231 U SMOLE MIABUBIUOL JO UL PIST SU1dq SE SI9I0M NIeq ML 10§
A O] IYM ‘SoYSNQ Ajenuassooreieym  UOTIBDIJISSE]O SWes oyt Pres AejinAl
1) pajoad s1 yreq eore SIL Ul pres ‘proydn sem s1oy10M Ansnp
. IsoM Joyurey satels U posn seon  -ul SwidFoy se uonesiyissed surs oy
ud WOJJ SILIBA BURIUOIA WIAISIM UL UL SI9YI0M Yreq mak AJisse[o o uols
1ayed y1eq moA PIES 9|QON JJof  ~130p oY1 Pres ‘[ DN 103 IsA[eut 101uss
pres oy Aempeoy Aue oxowr  ‘AelIA 1B £QQ7 AON poitp uodaly
PIP OM\,. “ing "podueyd s:ye1 oy IQUIAON
ty o1 1dwone ue uy reod istj oyepy  ut uonwsado s 9IQON Jo uonosadsug
_ seidijjo uonesuadwiod SIONI0M  91IS-UO LB dpEW [EIdNJ0 (DN UY
yuom Luedwod sy pres [nquint . TDON Y 101)
et wnnuaid updANuYop001oWos  -uod B SEY 1 ‘A0udSe iy 1M 1011juod
1 01 1NOIJIP S1 11 “YSU JO OOUBLIEA B QAEY 1,uS90p Ansnpur maf o pres
"10S St a1 ydnoyiry,, pies oy Buryf saIwis jre £q posn oxe pres oy

- <=19pum Jo juspisaid 93t1A *Sury uyoy

yorya (1IN) @ouemsu] uonesuad
-WO0Y) U0 [Iounoy) feuoneN oyt £Q uol
-1 souropm3 sopun Ansnput e jo
uoMneoLyISSE[d 9yl sautuuap Louode
STy pres ‘pung 118 ot 3oy Sunpm

"soakojdud jeuosess gz noqe any oy
$100dx2 9[qON Joununs XN ‘SPOOM
apu Buiyea sopue Sunsimi Apsow
ne.auuo soumfur Joutws K19a,, jo

~odnoseLuo _uamom .oaoom GL1noqe

woaoEEooBoZ_aoUSEE:mumﬂ
. PrT ‘MO pUB 9]QON W01}
.,.".._ua dwod s1apiom U1 000 00ZS
:ﬁ: 210w Swipuewop SI pun,
SI'IS AP Pres 9H "0y 78 Inoqe 839
SI3NIOM U1 [[B JOJ S[jIq [edipoul ‘uos
-eas Sunsoarey 7661 o Surmp pies
*2190N [1290) Jo] £owone ‘31qON 3Jof
"pres 9y ,'spg-piut o1 UL, are so1el
umiward oyepy uy 'safem Jo OIS
1d 0gg 1noqe ore uo03210 ur swnnu
-21d dwod s1yI0M pres [nquruy,
T °001$ 1od 914 Inoqe Aed oy
9ABY pInOYS 3y pres oY so8em Jo 001 S
13d 95 1noqe 1a401dwa o1 $1500 dNEIS
o1 U 1oy10M 9FEIIAR S PIUS OF] *S19
-%10M Y} JOJ POAJOAUT SPIEZEY 9Y] UO
poseq 2q pinoys swnwoaid oouemsui
uonesuddiuod SI1aYIom Pres 9[qoN
*SIAUP 35 b& &Qﬁumo

2$30J0Ul 9311d mawm«: ca ﬁ@&ﬁi

. € ) 9 (A S uef 8&.

¥i 61 17 £l 81 6 p ‘uef "UO

S S ) 1A 131 [44 £ ¢ uefrung

{ 6 81 (A% 0z L g uef es

11 8 SI or L1 01 1 uef g

9 0 a vy o1 £ IE "9Q "smyp

T T 6 0 - 9 S 0 " P

z & 8 | S s v 62 "xQq sen],

s ydi w01 - ydiH. Mol yIIH MOT . L

uxmd Swam : un_moqu %Ew_m

. . e UBMS JO 2104S

wwu >> a; uo w:cSE ::& »a v:m 8533 uo moz oan noy Te AJRy Py -

£q ‘sndures jooyss yo0jSig 43 Jo yuou snf swoy spy je re8urdg

pue qo«
e unr i 1l oM A AY

:oonEou o £q

POMO TS SIJIq 130/ fed o1 pasnaq s

o[ES oY) woj mvooooa 9yl pres oH

*ores 307 dn Suipjing oy pooerd swoy

o) URI YoM uonezodios njoid-uou

o1 pIES ‘SIN20MP JO PIEOq S, W0y
o .«o Eo?mua ‘JJnH sowef

LoARY

1 :ow »oﬁ mEoue 1BYM pue oAty

Ko sprozos BYM,, QUILLIOP PINOM

30330/ U} PIES 9} *SWI0Y 91 1B $H00q

9yl Jo mo1Al eouew) B uuopsd
pue Y0531 01 2WOI PMOM BUI[OH -
UT 90O STY WOIJ 10qUIW [JRIS e PIEs
e Hoccoo 10] el Oy, “Joueow

ST ‘1QUIXX(T A[Rd Ul OSTY

)29

sopl 9 L biw\m

3uiddoq st s1aup yonn dayod sty
uo grex dwes oY) sAed oy pres 3jqON
"spoos
o urapistjiy e uo Sunits 1no parres st
:o:EoQo Suioad [ea1dA1 e pres oy
*I91SWEIP Ut SAYdOuL
52 Inoge pue Suoj] 199 om1 Moqe
POOM UO J10M PUB 'SI0AMES ) Jedu
aroymfue 03 1uop s1opoad pres oy .
.. 'pres 9]qoN ‘soauy Anind [[np
Suisn s1ax10m £q poom mof Jo sosard
a1 woij pajeod st yreq oy ‘smesuicyd
yim srofmes £q uAop 109 ore fsoysnq
SOSED JSOW Ul JO ‘S93n MdK 1)y
PrES 9Y
cozoZ: St buchnE Kaeoy ou pue
'SMES 95N M0J £304 1nq *SmESUIRYD ISTI
oym soakojdws siy 103 21es 10yTiy o
Suifed o1 uonoalqo ou sty 9|qQON
"SIUIYOB A5N OYM
195301 Joj 91e1 Butjreaoid oyl ‘salem
10 001$ 30d 84 Jo 91e1 941 18 pRdrEyd
Furoq are sioyiom s1y pres oy
. . oosudiojue
901 100 odm 1snf,, sotex dwod 19
3102 91 prEs o “[ud v 158} 20UIS SOIES
oyt noqe aindsip e ut PaAjoAUT u3dq
STy 9|QON "91E1S oY1 £q D3uRINSUY UO;]
-esuodisoo S19Y10M JOJ 9184 120L00U]

, ue e nowasu Sutog stoy pies 9jqoN

‘5224 2uo 103 Eo:na Ticon

VN\,@%

01 jox®) acsoco acaposd o popaoy st
yreq a4 Jospunod ggInoqy *req oy
Jo spunod Q00'00E 1991109 01 9JGON
siugam JIsneH Jowwns IxoN fEq
~aL jo spunod 000'081 moqe pAd]
-]09 1310/ §,9]QON] JOWWNS ISE]
.~ loxE] soyrw qqnbg
s1akp-1o1s11g qqinbg s1ak3y- joisug
QU1 WOIJ 10ETU0I JIPUN ST YSIYM ‘wnt)

“vo3a1() ue ‘195NE} 10§ SI01OENUOIQNS

1SOMYLION sytoed §¢ Jo 2uo st Kued
-W0J SiY PIES “pIT ‘MdX Pue 9[qON
sumo oYM __&m:mvm JO210N T390,
Juasrod
om se yonw se £q [oxel JO 1S03 2yl
asesioul [ podryd Juioq AuaLnid
soer dwod szay10m ydiy prus ‘saims
1S UON] 9L[158 JnC) Wolj yseq mo4

- SI0QI0D o1y 0D eIy PSHEHY

JO uCISIAID © “1SSMyUION J5SNTH 10]
JoSeuews [eiowdd ‘imqunuy AN
*JOOURD UBLIEAQ JO JUSUNEAN 10]
uonensiwpy 3niq pue pood S
>5 £q Yoo 1se] paaoxdde osueisqns
e _oﬁu olul paujer St YIeq max
uoa3d 0€ se yonuw
se £q 1uduEon 100UBd QWOS JO 1500
o asearoug Lew Lurdwod uonsolo:
3yreq Mok eso] ® £q uonesuodwo:
s1oyIcm 91T1s 01 pred junowre ayp,
UISUOUIS LYY £q

m@?.ﬂ duioo ‘SASIIOM

‘siseq
1081700 B U0 S O} SINAIIS SIf

. 1930 Esoa ou_..co SIY pIes JBJeag

"SI (] SIISIIAO

;uEB Bz_EEoU Sudy pue so01A
.. -J3§ URWNYH 9SNOH 91 U0 JES 93]

“POSOI 31 QU0 SYIIM
XIS 1M0qe J0udsqe JO oaedf pred uo

 pooeydsem saanEuosuday Joosnoy

EUEIUO 31]) JO JOQUIdW JOuLI0] pue
-‘owoy oa:o 10)3011P 0L} 2 WO,

g LSSOoURIS
: -qns Rmo_w ho%:m w::mu_xss.. g

_owoy oy 1e spn papiaoid oys padoy

Bnm_Cm PJIYI B JODIR][oM Y m::o_
-UTPUD JO JunOI QU0 LA PORreys pui
*5m50[0 9y 191t A[LIOYS PIISILRSEA
22 JO 'Oy ‘10uu0)) (92(QQ) TOYIOIO(C
ocoz oY1 1t saofojdwd o josugy
"000°0ZS ueyy 10U
uo swawAed LIUNDIS BI50S [RISPO
Suiyew uy juanbusjop Osje sem owo
o1 9{3eg 9y pjO1 SO2INOS FouTMSt
_uonesuodwod s 193104 pannbarin
-y uneaodo Osfe sem oWwoy oy L,
JUDIDIJJMISUL SBA DWOY 2118 S[NT Ot
Jo uoisiaradns o1 pamoys uoned
~ -SOAUL UB J01JB JOQUIOAON] A[rEd Ul §
" preoq oy £q posopd seam awoy oy,



DATE THURSDAY. MARCH 25, 1993

SENATE COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS

BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY: HIR 14 - WAGNER

‘ PLEASE PRINT

Bill  Check One
Name Representing No.  support Oppose

”Q’A/ é/c:"?ﬁwy 4/44 KOA/J"L/C—)"/A'/G 72 1A X
aECIL,L, /OD[JL( A oble « (/@w)v | spol | X
v([MTW AL pen Tsin IR K
TJimit Ppagt T Cottlewsimen  Wip | |
MWW A Tt - Sawoa . | HNRH v
IS PR S i T

VISITOR REGISTER

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY





